Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 1:13 PM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Missouri Renewable Energy Standard workshop

Attachments: RES proposed rule--Rev 3.doc; RES Statute.doc; March 9, 2009 agenda.doc

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 3:07 PM

To: Ajay Arora; Alex Pennock; Allen Dennis; Andrew Meyer; Anne McKibbin; April Shepherd; Barry Dicker; Barry Matchett; Beth Burka;

Beth O'Brien; Beth Soholt; Bill Barbieri; Bill Davis; Bill Loesch; Bill Roush; Bill Roush; Billie LaConte; Billie Sue LaConte; Blake
Mertens; Bob Miller; Brad Klein; Brad Lutz; Brenda Wilbers; Brett McLean; Burton Crawford; Cara Shaefer; Carl Lumley; Carlson,
Bob; Charles Peoples; Colin Murchie; Craig Wetmore; D. J. Linton; Dan Beck; Dan Chiles; Dan Laurent; David Overfelt; Dianna M.
Vuylsteke; Donald Johnstone; Doug Healy; Doyle Brown; Duane Highley; Ed Downey; Ed Hedges; Ed Matthews; Erin Noble; Frank
Lewon; Gaye Suggett; Hans Detweiler; Heather Starnes; Henry Robertson; Jay Hasheider; Jayna Long; Jeff Reinkemeyer; Jerry
Mendl; Jesse Bermel; Jim Fischer; Johann Scheidt; John Coffman; John Grimwade; John Noller; John Rogers; Josh Harden; Joyce
Davidson; Juan Gutierrez; Judd Mortiz; Karl Zobrist; Kathleen Henry; Kathleen Logan Smith; Keith Beall; Kelly Walters; Khristine
Heisinger; Lena Mantle; Lewis Mills; Lisa Langeneckert; Lois Liechti; LuAnn Madsen; Mark Lawlor; Marvin Rollison; Matt Michels;
Matthew Brown; Maurice Brubaker; Michelle Harris; Mike Bollenbach; Mike Revak; Mike Whitmore; Missouri Valley Renewable
Energy; Natelle Dietrich; Nathan Jones; Oligschlaeger, Mark*; P. J. Wilson; Patrick McNamara; Paula Haskin; Pete Curtice; Phil
Wright; Randy Hughes; Rex Jenkins; Richard Voytas; Richard Wright; Rob Freeman; Rob Land; Robert Boyd; Robert Willen; Roger
Clark; Roger Steiner; Ron McLinden; Ron Stimmel; Russ Mitten; Ryan Kind; Scott Miller; Shaun Chapman; Sierra Club Missouri
Chapter; Stacey L Johnson; Stephen Kidwell; Steve Capanna; Steve Dottheim; Stuart Conrad; Sundermeyer, Susan; Susan Brown;
Tim Rush; Tim Wilson; Tony Robyn; Travis Creswell; Troid Edwards; Warren Wood; Wenbin Li; Wendy Tatro; Wind Capital Group;
Woods, Shelley; Yuri Horwitz; Zeina El-Azzi

Subject: Missouri Renewable Energy Standard workshop

The Missouri Renewable Energy Standard rulemaking workshop will be held at 9:00 a.m. on March 9, 2009 in
the Governor Office Building ballroom (Conference Room 450), 200 Madison Street, Jefferson City, MO.
There is a city parking garage across Madison Street from the workshop location. Appropriate attire for the
workshop will be business casual.

The workshop will be webcast. To observe the workshop via the webcast, go to the Missouri Public Service
Commission website (www.psc.mo.gov). On the right-hand side of the website, there is a block titled
“WATCH IT NOW! PSC Meetings & Hearings”. Click on this block and then follow the instructions for the
workshop webcast.

We are also planning to have dial-up teleconference capability for up to 30 participants. The local Jefferson
City number is: 526-5398 and the toll-free long-distance number is: 866-630-9345.

During the workshop, if you experience technical difficulties or can’t reach the workshop coordinators utilizing
the teleconference capability, please call Susan Sundermeyer at 573-751-4113. I will also check my e-mail
during lunch and breaks.

The agenda for the workshop is attached. Due to the large amount of material that must be covered in the
workshop, we will adhere to the schedule as close as possible.

I have also attached a copy of the Renewable Energy Standard statute and the proposed rule. This draft of the
proposed rule will be utilized for the workshop.

Following the workshop, we will transmit a revised draft of the proposed rule to everyone on this distribution
list. Additional written comments can be submitted to Staff following that transmittal. Staff will then prepare a
draft rule for submission to the Commission. After the proposed rule is approved by the Commission, it will be
printed in the Missouri Register and formal comments can be submitted.



If anyone needs information on overnight accommodations or related items, I have included a link to the
Jefferson City Convention and Visitors Bureau.
http://www.visitjeffersoncity.com/home.html
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To assist with our planning for this workshop, please reply to this e-mail and let me know if you plan to attend
on March 9. If there are any additional attendees from your organization (who aren’t on this e-mail distribution
list), please include the number of attendees in your reply to me.
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If you have any questions, please contact me.

Mike Taylor
573-526-5880
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